

Sl. No. 28 (P)

To,

The Director Tribal Welfare
Port Blair.

Through Proper Channel.

Sir,

Mr. Mitale is under chipping, snapping
etc. for painting works before survey. For
immediate completion the work a few
~~outside~~ private labours are to be engaged
to help the crew of Mr. Mitale. ~~Not~~

For a period about 8 (eight) labours are required at-
if 10 times normal rate may kindly be sanctioned
only to finish up the chipping work early.

Yours faithfully,

18.9.99


(Master M.V. Mitale)

on file
to
18.9.99
Chun